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BUILDING ALIBRARY
By Gary Drummond

Alibrary where one can borrow books and read periodi-
cals is not a recent sign of culture in Livermore: the
community has had benefitofalibrary since 1875. The
citizensofthetownatitsfounding intheearly 1870’swere
bothasociallyand culturally diverse population. Socially
it attracted those who supported four or five fraternal
organizations, two fire companiesand atown band. And
culturally, it ranged from those who preferred a quiet
escape intoa Victorian novel to those who supported one
ofthetown’s 13saloons.

In April 1875, the Livermore Library and Dramatic Asso-
ciationorganizedalibrary whose holdings were kept at
Cross’sJewelry StoreatFirstand Lizzie (now Livermore
Avenue) Streets. A family membership cost $3.00 annu-
ally, or for $20.00 one could have a life membership. The
local paper reported that there were 250 volumesavailable
with another 75 on order. In December of that year, the
library was moved across the street to George Freeman’s
furniture store inthe IOOF building.

Threeyearslater,in 1878, asuccessor organization known
asthe Livermore Public Library Association erected its
ownbuilding (still standingat 2136 First Street). In 1881,
the Associationwas inperilous state and issued ananxious
call fornewmembers. Iteven offereda “life membership
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thatwould entitle the holderand family toall the privileges
ofthe Associationduring thetermofhisor her natural life.”
But by 1887 public interest had diminished to such an
extentthatthe Library closed, and the books stored inthe
local newspaper office. Initstwelve years, the library had
neveracquiredapermanent librarian.

In 1896, the women of the town organized themselves into
a Ladies League of Progress of Livermore. Their first
order of business was to re-openapublic library. Within
eightmonths, the group had formed apublic corporationto
finance library acquisitionsand pay the bills, purchased the
oldlibrarybuildingand pulled the books out of storage, and
selected a full-time librarian. On October 15, 1896, the
Livermore Free Public Library opened itsdoors.

Avyear later, the Library Board reported that there were
3500 books onthe shelves, and in cooperation of the local
paper, it published a “wants” list of new books. The
reading room was supplied with 36 newspapers from
around the state, donated by their publishers. The local
drugstore donated day-old copies of the San Francisco
papers.

The Ladies League next lobbied the Town Trustees to
consideratax levyfor library support. In September 1901,
Livermore became the first town in California to take
advantage of new legislation that permitted the establish-



mentofafree publiclibrary under municipal controland
support.

Now, serious discussions were opened in 1908 with the
Carnegie Foundationforalibrary building grant. A condi-
tion of a $10,000 grant was that the beneficiary would
provide the land onwhichthe library would be built. After
consideration of several sites, the Town Trustees proposed
toacquiretheblockat Third and J streets for $9,000 and,
atthe sametime, mitigate anuisance—the sitewasoccupied
byaslaughterhouse.

Thegrantrequestandthe land acquisition were successful.
Contractswere letto constructalibrary building, which
officiallyopenedinMay 1911. Thatsummer, the Livermore
Women’s Improvement Club helped finance the landscap-
ing, planttrees, and finish and furnishthe basementrooms.
The Carnegie Library building wasinuse forover50years,
until the new Civic Center Library was opened in 1966.
The venerable old building now houses the Livermore
Heritage Guild History Center and the Livermore Art
Association.
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New Public Library, Livermore, Ca. :

About the picture used on the masthead for this
newsletter

Thisdrawingisfromthe 1889 aerial view of Livermore; the
original document was approximately 20” x 22” and
printedincolor. W.P Bartlett offered the printasa promo-
tional item ifyou subscribed to the Livermore Herald. The
McLeod Building was replaced in 1920 by the Bank of
Italy building thatstill stands on First Street. The Farmers
Union was torn down in 1939. Located on Railroad
Avenue, the building was located between what isnowthe
Charlotte’sWeb buildingandthe Livermore Tattoo build-
ing, bothof whichare partially shown inthe drawing. The
Charlotte’sWebbuildingisthe shortbuilding onthe far left
andthe Livermore Tattoobuildingisthetall buildingonthe
farright. Atthe time of the picture, Charlotte'swebwasa
clothing store and The Livermore Tattoo buildingwasa
saloon. The First Presbyterian Church (the churchinthe
bottom left hand corner of the small grouping of four
buildings) still standsand is part of the currentchurchon L
Street. Thebuilding onthe upper leftwasthe first Livermore
Firehouse. It later wasrelocated across fromthe Carnegie
Library on Third Street and used as a residence. The
buildingwastorndowninthe 1970’sand isnowavacant
lot. The other two buildings on the rightare churchesthat
have since been replaced. Color reproductions of this
aerial vieware available atthe history center located in the
old Carnegie Library.




HERITAGE GUILD HAPPENINGS

DOCENTS NEEDED: Are you interested in
becoming adocent at the Museum on Third Street? No
experience necessary, we will glady train. If you are
interested in Livermore history, thisisagreat way to get
involvedwiththe Guild and also become acquainted with
the various research tools we have available so you can
even doyour own investigations into Livermore history.
Museum hoursare Wed. through Sunday 11:30a.m.to4
p.m. If interested, please contact Larry Mauch at
larrym49@comcast.netor phone 449-9927. Please leave
amessage with your name and phone number so we may
contactyou.

Speaker for the Annual General Meeting
Lisa Carrier, along with her mother, has been very

active in promoting the Ohlone culture. Many week-
ends Lisa can be found at various events demonstrat-
ing and eagerly discussing her ancestors' history in
the area. Lisa is also involved with recreating the
Mutsan dialect, the dialect spoken by the Ohlone
indians in the Santa Cruz area. So far, they have
created a dictionary of over 2000 words. Lisa, a
resident of Livermore, has studied the history of
Brushy Peak and the Vasco Caves, a sacred area in
the Ohlone culture. Lisa hasagreed to give a presen-
tation of approximately 1 1/2 hours on both Brushy
Peak, Vasco Cavesand her researchin recreating her
ancestor's native tongue.

30th Anniversary of LHG occupation of
CarneqgieBuilding

Please joinusforthis celebrationcommemorating the start
ofthe Livermore Heritage Guild inthe Carnegie Buildingon
Sunday, October 3,1:00-3:00 p.m. According to the May
1974 Livermore Heritage Guild newsletter by Janet New-
ton, "The Guild has been given 552 sq. ft. of the northeast
corner of the main floor of the building. A museum
committee is being formed to formulate plans for the
maximumuse ofthisspace. Thecommitteewillalsodecide
on long-range plans for a first-class Livermore History
Center, whichwillrequiremuchmorethan552sg.ft." The
Guildtook possessionofthe Carnegie Building in Septem-
ber 1974 and held aPreview Party that same month with
overelevenhundred visitors.

Thanksto Tilli Calhounand AnnaSiig, thereisnowasmall
display aboutthe history of Ravenswood and anewdisplay
willsoon be openaboutlibrariesin Livermore.
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Washing of the items from the Hexcel/Trevarno dig has
begunandwillsoongo into full swing nowthatthe Garage
Garage Saleisover.

CALENDAR
Thursday, September9 @ 7:00 p.m.
LHG Board Meeting, Recreation Center

Thursday, September 30 @ 7:00 t09:00 p.m.

Annual General Meeting

Bothwell Center, 2466 Eighth St., Livermore

Vote onofficers, new by-laws, followed by speaker: Lisa
Carrier

Sunday, October 3, 1-3 p.m.

Carnegie Bldg., downstairsmtg. room

30th Anniversary of LHG in Carnegie Bldg.
Refreshmentswill be served

Thursday, October 14 @ 7:00 p.m.
LHG Board Meeting, Recreation Center

Thursday, November 11 @ 7:00 p.m.
LHG Board Meeting, Recreation Center

Agendafor Future History Colloguiums:
All presentations are held 7 to 9 p.m. in the commu-

nity meeting room of the Livermore Civic Center
Libraryon South Livermore Avenue

September 15, 2004:

Kim Giulianowilltalk onthe History of Forest Home Farms
in San Ramon. Itwasawalnutranch founded by Travis
Boone, arelative of Daniel Boone

October 20, 2004:

Bill Owens, who wrote "Suburbia™ a photo book of
Livermore inthe 1970s will discuss his project of doing
another photoshootin Livermore. Heiscurrentlyworking
onaphoto project for Hayward

November 10, 2004:
JohnSarborariaispresentingaslide show of his collection
of "Historic Photos of Livermore"

$2 suggested donation. Coffee, tea and sweet breads
provided by the Library Cafe. The Library Cafeisopen
until 8:00 p.m. providing sandwichesand drinks



A Word From the Chair

It is that time again: time to renew your membership.
Enclosed is a flyer you can use to send back with your
renewal. Note: the dues are being increased for the first
time inmany, many years. WWe compared our duesto other
societies and felt the adjustment was necessary to cover
mailingand printing costs for the newsletter. See the flyer
for the new membership dues rates.

Monday, Sept 27" at the City Council meeting, the
Livermore City Council will discuss possible uses for the
recently vacated library building. The Livermore Heritage
Guildhasappliedforuse of part of the building to housean
expanded museum. The current Carnegie Library building
offersthe Livermore Heritage Guild atotal of 1,150 sq ft.
ofwhich365sq. ft.issuitable asdisplay space. One halfthe
recently vacated library building would provide atotal of
7,000sq ftofwhich 3000sg. ft. could be used for displays.
Thiswould give us more room for displaysand additional
room for archival storage and working space to prepare
displays. A copy of the request letter is included in this
newsletter. The meeting startsat 7:00 pm, we hope to see
youthere.

Thursday, Sept 30", we will hold the annual general
meeting starting at 7:00pm at the Bothwell Recreation
Center located on Eighth Street. We will hold elections for
officersandalso vote onapproval of new By-Laws. Those
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ofyouthatareeligible tovote should havealready received
a package with the proposed officers and a marked up
copy of the proposed By-Law changes. The primary
changeisthe officerswill be elected for two year termsand
the board will consist of six officers and the appointed
chairpersons fromthe various committees. The Chairper-
sons will replace the previous 10 elected at large board
members. The intention iseveryone onthe board will have
assigned responsibilitiesasaboard officer oracommittee
chairperson. After the election and vote, we will have a
presentationby Lisa Carrier,an Ohlone Indian descendent
now livingin Livermore, whowilltalk aboutthesignificance
of Brushy Peak and the VVasco Cavestothe Ohlone Indian
culture. Lisahasalso been involved withresurrecting the
Mutson language, the dialectspoken by the Ohlone Indians
inthe Santa Cruz area. To date they have recovered over
2000 words from their vocabulary;it should be a very
interesting presentation.

Sunday, October 3"marks our 30th year in the Carnegie
Library Museum. A new display on the history of
Livermore’s libraries hasbeen mounted for the occasion.
Also, several authors will be present to autograph their
books: Dan & Paige Mosier, AnnHoman, Gary Drummond
and Merilyn Calhoun. See youthere!

Larry Mauch
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